
From: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NSWCCD PHIL, PA
To: Blodgett, Wayne CIV CNIC HQ, N45
Sent: 12/5/2011 3:41:25 PM
Subject: RE: CNIC Environmental POC
Attachments: SERDP Issue ER-2128 Fluorochemicals in AFFF Contaminated Groundwater.pdf

Wayne,

I should also mention that the fixed AFFF systems in aircraft are not a concern as they are designed to contain any discharged foam. I have attached the SERDP Grant info on the research.

v/r,

Steve Fletcher, EIT
Fire Protection Engineer
Damage Control, Recoverability & CBD Branch
NSWCCD, Washington Navy Yard, Code 668
202-781-0096

-----Original Message-----

From: Wagner, Greg S CIV CNIC HQ, N4
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 10:05
To: Gray, Edward J CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA05; Blodgett, Wayne CIV CNIC HQ, N45
Cc: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NSWCCD PHIL, PA
Subject: RE: CNIC Environmental POC

Ed, Wayne Blodgett is the head of CNIC Environmental N45. He or one of his people should be able to help you; they can help you better if you bring lots of money.

Greg

Greg Wagner, PE, CDR, CEC, USN (ret.)
Greg.Wagner@navy.mil
CNIC N43 Facilities Investment Division
N431 MILCON, N432 SRM, N433 Collateral Equip, N434 BRAC
202-433-4005(w) DSN:288-4005

-----Original Message-----

From: Gray, Edward J CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA05
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 8:51
To: Wagner, Greg S CIV CNIC HQ, N4
Cc: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NSWCCD PHIL, PA
Subject: CNIC Environmental POC

Greg,
Do you have contact info on CNIC's Environmental Office?

V/r
Ed Gray
Body Armor Tech Warrant Holder (acting)
NAVSEA 05P5
O: 202-781-5262
C: 202-270-5726
DSN: 326-5262